

2022 Preliminary Auction List

- 1. North Dakota State Bighorn Sheep License**
North Dakota Game and Fish
www.gf.nd.gov
- 2. South Dakota State Bighorn Sheep License - Custer State Park Open to State License Holder**
South Dakota Game Fish and Parks
www.gfp.sd.gov
- 3. Wyoming State Governor's Bighorn Sheep License**
Wyoming Game and Fish
www.wgfd.wyo.gov
- 4. Nebraska State Mule Deer or Whitetail Deer License and 2 Turkey Licenses**
Nebraska Game and Parks
www.outdoornebraska.gov
- 5. Midwest Chapter WSF Life Membership(s)**
Wild Sheep Foundation Midwest Chapter
www.midwestwildsheep.com
- 6. National WSF "Sheep Show" Convention Registration for 2 People**
Wild Sheep Foundation
www.wildsheepfoundation.org
- 7. National WSF Life Membership**
Wild Sheep Foundation
www.wildsheepfoundation.org
- 8. Josh Spies Artwork - Charcoal Original**
Joshua Spies Fine Art
www.joshuaspies.com
- 9. Josh Spies Artwork - Dall sheep Giclee**
Joshua Spies Fine Art
www.joshuaspies.com
- 10. Labrador retriever Puppy**
Piddle Creek Kennels
- 11. Canadian Rockies Vacation**

12. **10-Day Cape buffalo Hunt in South Africa, 2022 or 2023**
Bosveld Jacobs
www.bosveldjacobssafaris.co.za
13. **10-Day Sable Hunt for Two Hunters in South Africa, 2022 or 2023**
Bosveld Jacobs
www.bosveldjacobssafaris.co.za
14. **10-Day 2 Kudu, 2 Warthog, 2 Impala for Two Hunters in South Africa, 2022 or 2023**
Bosveld Jacobs
www.bosveldjacobssafaris.co.za
15. **Reindeer Lake, Saskatchewan Fly-In Fishing**
Lawrence Bay Lodge
www.lawrencebay.com
16. **Pagato Lake, Saskatchewan Fly-In Fishing**
Lawrence Bay Lodge
www.lawrencebay.com
17. **British Columbia Jurassic Classic - Sturgeon Fishing**
Wild Sheep Society of BC
www.wildsheepsociety.com/wild-sheep-jurassic-classic
18. **Cooper Rifle Package - M52 Jackson Hunter, 7MM Rem Mag, Swarovski Z6 2.5 - 14 x 44**
BRH Scope, Choice Ammunition Load Development Package
www.cooperfirearms.com
19. **Christensen Arms Ridgeline Rifle Package**
www.christensenarms.com
20. **Steelhead Gun Safe**
www.steelheadoutdoors.com
21. **8-Day Eastern Cape for 2, Kudu, Blue Wildebeest, Gemsbok, Impala, Warthog, 5 Cull Springbok**
www.yourworldwideadventures.com
22. **Alberta Spring Black Bear Hunt**
Sherwood Outfitters
www.sherwoodoutfitters.com
23. **Blackbuck and Wild Boar in Argentina w/50% off Dorado Fishing for 3 People**

24. **Wyoming Cabin Week Vacation - Bighorn Mountains – Near Buffalo, WY**
Jeff Geiger
www.geigercabin.com
25. **7-Day Montana Elk/Mule Deer Drop Camp for Two - 2022 or 2023**
Centennial Outfitters
www.centennialoutfitters.com
26. **Beautiful Prime British Columbia Wolf Pelt**
BC Trappers Assoc.
www.bctrappers.ca
27. **Beautiful Prime British Columbia Lynx Pelt**
BC Trappers Assoc.
www.bctrappers.ca
28. **Spring Capercaillie/Black Grouse/Woodcock in Russia**
The Sporting Trader
www.sporting-trader.com
29. **Ontario Wolf hunting & Ice Fishing**
Nolalu Outfitters
www.windypine.com
30. **Remington 700, 30/06, 3 x 9 Scope**
Roger Van Raden
31. **Weatherby Mark V, .257 WBY, 3 x 9 Nikon Scope**
Roger Van Raden
32. **Mission Crossbow**
Roger Van Raden
33. **Petersen 12 gauge, Over/Under**
34. **Florida Alligator Hunt**
N.A. Outdoor Adventures
35. **Beautiful Mink Scarf & Hat**
36. **3-Day Alberta Waterfowl Hunt**
Black Dog Outfitters
www.blackdogoutfittersalberta.com

- 37. Wings North Membership with Initiation Fee**
Wings North
www.wingsnorth.org
- 38. Pheasant Hunt and Sporting Clays**
Wings North
www.wingsnorth.org
- 39. Husqvarna Chainsaw & Helmet w/Face Shield**
- 40. Nevada Mountain Lion Hunt**
Bull Ridge Guide Service
www.bull-ridge.com
- 41. Florida Tarpon, Snook, Redfish Fishing**
SFP Fishing
www.sfpfishingoutfitters.com
- 42. British Columbia 7-Day Mule Deer or Wolf Hunt**
Ram Creek Outfitters
www.ramcreek.ca
- 43. Hibred Kri Kri Ibex – Macedonia**
Link's Wild Safaris
www.linkswildsafaris.com
- 44. Dorado Fishing - Argentina - 3 Days/4 Nights**
- 45. Whitetail Deer Hunt**
Link's Wild Safaris
www.linkswildsafaris.com
- 46. High Volume Dove Hunt – Argentina**
Norte Hunters
www.nortehunters.com
- 47. Alaska Fishing**
Safari Unlimited
www.safariunlimitedworldwide.com
- 48. Gould Turkey Hunt**
Safari Unlimited
www.safariunlimitedworldwide.com

49. **North Dakota Spearfishing**
Safari Unlimited
www.safariunlimitedworldwide.com
50. **Missouri Whitetail Deer Hunt**
Safari Unlimited
www.safariunlimitedworldwide.com
51. **JH Custom Leather piece**
JH Custom Leatherwork
www.jhcustomleatherwork.net
52. **Aoudad Hunt**
High West Outfitters
www.highwestoutfitter.com
53. **Private Wine Tasting Event for up to 50 people**
Clive Botha
54. **Yukon Stone Sheep Hunt**
Yukon Big Game Outfitters
www.yukonbiggame.com
55. **Yukon Moose Hunt**
Yukon Big Game Outfitters
www.yukonbiggame.com
56. **Yukon Grizzly Bear Hunt**
Yukon Big Game Outfitters
www.yukonbiggame.com
57. **MN Black Bear Hunt**
MN big bear specialist
Tim Kresel
58. **Beceite Ibex Hunt in Spain**
La Espadella Hunting
www.ibexhuntepadella.com
59. **Texas Bighorn Sheep Transplant Participation**
60. **Texas Bighorn Photo Safari**

61. **Black Bear in Ontario for 2 in 2023**
Nolalu Outfitters
www.windypine.com
62. **7 Days Fishing in Ontario for 2**
Windy Pines
www.windypine.com
63. **Iberian Mouflon in Spain w/Barcelona City Tour**
Wild Hunting Spain
www.wildhuntingspain.com
64. **5-Day Mountain Lion Hunt in Colorado**
Silver Spur Outfitters
www.huntssso.com
65. **5-Day Trophy Whitetail Buck Hunt in Kansas**
Bell Wildlife Specialties
www.huntingkansaswhitetails.com
66. **5-Day AZ Coues Deer Hunt**
Ward's Outfitters
www.wardsoutfitters.com
67. **3-Day AZ Javelina Hunt**
Ward's Outfitters
www.wardsoutfitters.com
68. **Custom Knife**
Jerry Johnson
69. **Weatherby Backcountry Midnight Chambered in 6.5 RPM**
Weatherby Rifles
www.weatherby.com
70. **Prairie Dog Hunt**
Dakota Prairie Lodge
www.sd-pheasanthunting.com
71. **Northwest BC Trophy Mountain Goat Hunt**
Last Frontier Hunting Co.
www.lastfrontierhunting.com

- 72. Utah Cow Elk Hunt for Youth and Adult**
Lickity Split Outfitters
www.lickitysplitoutfitters.com
- 73. New Mexico Cow Oryx Hunt**
Tierra Encantada Outfitters
www.tierraencantadaoutfitters.com
- 74. Mountain Caribou Hunt in Northern BC**
Golden Bear Outfitters
www.goldenbearoutfitting.com
- 75. Alaska Grizzly and Caribou hunt for 2 hunters**
Alaska Outfitters Unlimited
www.alaskaoutfittersunlimited.com
- 76. Florida Alligator & Hog Hunt**
God's Country Outfitters
www.godscountryoutfitters.net
- 77. 3 Days/ 3 Nights Walleye fishing on Lake Winnipeg**
- 78. 6 Days/ 6 Nights for 8 in either Cabo, Costa Rica, or Belize**
Primus Villas
www.primusvillas.com
- 79. 1 Day of Waterfowl Hunting in Mankato, MN for up to 7 hunters**
Chasing Fowl Outfitters
www.chasingfowloutfitters.net
- 80. Fly in Fishing to God's Lake in Manitoba**
Elk Island Lodge
www.godslake.ca